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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Shawn Munger [SMUNGER@engeo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 11:28 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Ravi Nandwana (Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com)
Subject: Jordan Ranch

Jerry,  
 
Thanks for the call this morning…. 
 
We understand you will be reviewing the quarterly monitoring /well installation report and soil gas well 
proposal in the next several weeks and should have a directive/response letter on or before  February 14th. 
 
Thanks again for you help with the project. 
 
Thank You,  
 
Shawn Munger, CHG, PG, EM 
Principal 

 
2213 Plaza Drive 
Rocklin, CA 95765 
(916) 786-8883 
Direct:  (916) 580-6535 
Mobile:  (916) 416-9000 
(888) 279-2698 Fax  
www.engeo.com 

 
If you have feedback for ENGEO please take a moment and fill out a quick survey 
*Voted one of the Top 10 Best Places to Work in the United States of America!* 
 
*******Due to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally or otherwise, use of this 
electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO 
Incorporated.  The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation.  Recipient assumes all risks in 
the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.********* 

 


